



TMHA MEETING MINUTES

Location: WHITE BUILDING

Date: MARCH 31st 2022 7:00PM

Attendance

JEFF NEWMAN, ANGELA MCGUIRE, RYAN BROEK, MIKE ELSE, SCOTT SHORTLY, SADIE STEWART, KAYLA PALMATEER, PENNY AHOLA, ROCH BENOIT & LAUNY SCHWARTZ

Approval of Minutes

ANGELA & SADIE

Financials

MAIN ACCOUNT \$18,298.27 FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT \$42,096.74 (\$14,875.00 TRANSFERRED FROM MAIN ACCOUNT TO FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT TO SHOW DEPOSIT FOR RAFFLE TICKETS) GATE KEEPER FEES \$165.00 REF FEES \$1087.00 -THESE AMOUNTS ARE FROM MARCH 4-MARCH 26. GATE KEEPER FEES \$30.00 REF FEES \$274.00 -THESE AMOUNTS ARE FROM FEB 25&26 CHQ'S NOT CASHED- STOP THE PUCK GOALTENDING \$500.00 OMHA U9 GAMESHEETS \$56.50 RAFFLE WINNERS \$1000.00 & \$500.00 (FROM FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT) INVOICE FROM MUNICIPALITY FOR FEB ICE - \$7840.00

Registrar

2 PLAYERS NOT PAID IN FULL. PERMISSION TO SKATE CAN BE GIVEN AFTER APRIL 11TH. HCR ACCOUNTS ARE COMING UP INCOMPLETE. WORKING ON UPDATNG EVERYONE'S CORRECT INFO. PAPERWORK FOR THE 50/50 RAFFLE TICKETS IS ALMOST COMPLETED SO THE 2021/22 SEASON CAN BE CLOSED OFF.

Centre Contact / Leo Co-Ordinator

OMHA HAS STATED THERE WILL BE NO GATE FEES FOR THE 2022/23 SEASON. OMHA HAS ALSO STATED THERE WILL BE NO MORE AE TEAMS. TMHA IS A "C" CENTRE, WE HAVE APPLIED WITH THE OMHA TO DROP TO A "D" CENTRE. COACHING QUALIFICATIONS HAVE CHANGED FOR U13,U15 & U18 REP TEAMS. HEAD COACH'S ARE NOW CONSIDERED "TRAINED" BUT FOR THE UPCOMING SEASON THEY WILL HAVE TO BE "CERTIFIED". IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT ASSISTANT COACH'S DO THE SAME.

Ice Scheduler

OIL KING'S MIGHT BE HAVING THEIR HOME GAMES NEXT SEASON ON SATURDAY'S-STILL NEEDS TO BE FINALIZED.

Fundraising

CONGRATS TO THE U11 TEAMS WHO RAISED \$3,525.00 FROM THE CHUCK A PUCK EVENT THAT WAS APART OF THE BELLEVILLE SENS/HAWKS DAY. CAA ALSO DONATED \$1,000.00. RYAN FOUND OUT THAT HYDRO WILL NOT BE DONATING \$2,000.00 DUE TO TMHA IS NOT A REGISTERED CHARITY, BUT THE MONEY WAS ISSUED TO OMHA. RYAN IS LOOKING INTO THIS MORE.

New/Other Business

LAUNY SWATCHZ SCHWARTZ FROM STOP THE PUCK GOALTENDING CAME TO DISCUSS HIS PROGRAM. HE WOULD LIKE TO START THE PROGRAM AS SOON AS OUR SEASON STARTS-BOARD APPROVED. PENDING ON NUMBERS AND COMMITMENT HE WOULD LIKE US TO LET HIM KNOW AS SOON AS POSSIBLE, SO HE CAN SCHEDULE WHAT NIGHT WOULD WORK. LAUNY MENTIONED IF THE INTEREST, HE WOULD ALSO COME OUT FOR TEAM PRACTISE'S. HE'S FEES ARE \$100.00 TAXES IN FOR A TEAM PRACTISE WITH 1 INSTRUCTOR & \$150.00 PER HOUR FOR HIS CLINIC WITH 2 INSTRUCTORS. BOARD HAS VOTED AND APPROVED THAT THERE WILL BE NO COVID REFUNDS-WE WERE ONLY SHUT DOWN 1 MONTH. THE BANQUET THIS YEAR WILL BE HELD APRIL 28TH. THE BOARD WILL BE GETTING TOGETHER ON APRIL 14TH AT 7:00PM TO GO OVER MORE DETAILS AND FINALIZE THE EVENT. EARLY BIRD FEES WILL BE THE SAME \$250.00 OR \$475.00 (NOT INCLUDING FUNDRAISING, JERSEY'S OR POWERSKATING). JULY 1ST-AUGUST 31ST \$300.00 OR \$525.00 AFTER SEPTEMBER 1ST \$350.00 OR \$575.00. THE AGM MEETING WILL BE HELD MAY 19TH 7:00PM AT THE WHITE BUILDING.

Next Meeting

MAY 19TH 2022 7:00PM WHITE BUILDING

MEETING ADJOURNED – PENNY 1ST – JEFF 2ND